


 

Coatings Application & Waterproofing Co 

5125 N 2nd Street  

St. Louis, MO 63147 

 
Certification of Hazmat Employee Training and Testing, 

Refresher Training, & Portable Nuclear Gauges  

 
Hazmat Employee Name:   Emmanuel Anderson 

 

Date of Hazmat Training: November 29, 2022 

 

Training Materials Used:  Seaman Nuclear Corp. Hazmat Training 

Program and Materials, located in Hazmat Training Folder. 

 

I certify that the above named employee was trained, tested, and 

passed in accordance with 49CFR Subpart H. 

 

Trainers Name: Dana Robbins 

 

Trainers Address: Coatings Application & Waterproofing Co. 

    5125 N. 2nd. Street 

    St. Louis, MO  63147 

    Phone:  314-241-6370 

    Fax:  314-241-0871 

    Email:  drobbins@cawco.com 

 

 

Trainer’s Signature:    Dana Robbins 

    Dana Robbins, RSO 
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Martha Pavon

From: Emmanuel Anderson <eanderson@cawco.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:49 AM
To: Keith Lassman
Cc: Bryan Parker; Cheryl Wadlow; kgarner07
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for Additional Information
Attachments: Emmanuel's RSO Certificate.pdf; Emmanuel Anderson Refresher PDF.pdf; Emmanuel 

Anderson Seaman Nuclear Course Certificate.pdf; Notification of Change of RSO - 
3-30-23.pdf

Good morning Keith, 
 
Attached you’ll find the requested paperwork for the change of license, as discussed yesterday over the phone. 
If you need anything else on my end, just let me know. 
 
Have a great day, 
 
Emmanuel Anderson 
Project Manager – Radiation Safety Officer 
O:   314.241.6370 
M:  314.243.3164 
5125 N. 2nd Street 
St. Louis, MO 63147 

 
 
 
 

From: Keith Lassman <Keith.Lassman@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 2:59 PM 
To: Emmanuel Anderson <eanderson@cawco.com> 
Cc: Bryan Parker <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Request for Additional Information 
 
Good afternoon RSO Anderson, 
 
This is in regard to the phone call you had earlier today with Bryan Parker from the NRC. We require your training RSO 
training certificates to be able to proceed with the license amendment. You can provide the training documentation that 
was discussed (RSO/Gauge training certificates) directly to me, in the form of a signed .pdf cover letter with the 
certificates attached. We will be able to issue the license amendment shortly after we receive the training 
documentation. Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Keith Lassman, NRRPT 
Materials Licensing Branch Health Physicist 
Division of Radiological Safety and Security, Region III 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
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Martha Pavon

From: Keith Lassman
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:44 PM
To: Sandy Pavon; Martha Pavon
Subject: Additional Information for CN634135
Attachments: 634135 Additional Information 665.pdf; [External_Sender] RE: Request for Additional 

Information

Good afternoon Sandy and Martha, 
 
Please input the following information into ADAMS, attached is the information in question – the email with .pdf 
attachments, as well as an associated 665. Let me know if there are any issues. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Keith Lassman, NRRPT 
Materials Licensing Branch Health Physicist 
Division of Radiological Safety and Security, Region III 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 




